

# **CENTRAL LIBRARY, TRIPURA UNIVERSITY SERVICES DURING LOCKDOWN PERIOD**

## **1. Plagiarism Check service**

Due to the prevailing lockdown situation, Central Library is offering Plagiarism Check services to Faculties, Research Scholars, students intending to check their thesis/articles/other documents using Plagiarism Detection System. The following instruction may help them to avail the service effectively.

i. Faculties/ Research Scholars should use their university assigned email address (under @tripurauniv.in domain only) while submitting the documents as an email attachment in .doc/.docx/.pdf format. Emails from other domain will not be entertained. The designated email address for submission is [ashishchoudhury@tripurauniv.in](mailto:ashishchoudhury@tripurauniv.in) .

ii. The first page of the document should compulsorily bear title of the document, author name, department /branch/ centre, name of the guide (in case of PhD thesis) etc.

iii. Presently, Tripura University has access to Urkund and iThenticate Plagiarism Detection System. Choice of System is to be mentioned in the email by the submitter. Otherwise, the documents will be checked in both the systems. Reports so generated will then be forwarded to the submitter's email address.

iv. As students don't have email account under @tripurauniv.in domain. For easy identification of such submitters, they are required to forward their email through their guide/HoD/teacher of the department.

For clarification of doubt on the system generated report, the submitters are not required to visit Central Library. They may contact in-charge of the section over email at **Centrallibrary@tripurauniv.in** or **ashishchoudhury@tripurauniv.in**

## **2. Document delivery, Newspaper clipping and Online catalogue search service**

Library users can search the Online Public Access Catalogue (OPAC) from the link <http://opac.tripurauniv.ac.in/>. If they need any article from the online resources subscribed by our university, may send the request to library through email to **Centrallibrary@tripurauniv.in** or **dylibrarian2@tripurauniv.in**. If the faculty need any of the newspaper clippings on or by Tripura University, they may send request to **Centrallibrary@tripurauniv.in** or **assttlibrarian1@tripurauniv.in**.

### 3. Off campus access to online resources subscribed by Tripura University

The following resources subscribed by Tripura University are made available for off campus access. The users can access these resources by using user ID and password. The interested user can contact **Centrallibrary@tripurauniv.in** or **dylibrarian2@tripurauniv.in** for obtaining the user ID and password to access these resources.

Sl.No	Online Databases	Content Type	URLs
1	Emerald (138-Journals)	Academic Literature	<a href="https://www.emerald.com/insight/">https://www.emerald.com/insight/</a>
2	EPWRF Times Series	Socio economic Indicators and Data	<a href="http://www.epwrfits.in/index.aspx">http://www.epwrfits.in/index.aspx</a>
3	IndiaStat	Socio economic Indicators	<a href="https://www.indiastat.com/">https://www.indiastat.com/</a>
4	IET Journals Packages	Academic Literature	<a href="https://digital-library.theiet.org/">https://digital-library.theiet.org/</a>
5	Grammarly– Research Writing Tool	Academic Writing	<a href="http://www.grammarly.com/edu">www.grammarly.com/edu</a>
6	Bentham Science (All Collections)	Academic Literature	<a href="http://www.eurekaselect.com/browse_by_subscribe">http://www.eurekaselect.com/browse_by_subscribe</a>

### 4. Off campus access to online resources subscribed through e-shodhsindhu

The following resources subscribed through e-shodhsindhu are made available for off campus access. The users can access these resources by using user ID and password. The interested user can contact **Centrallibrary@tripurauniv.in** or **dylibrarian2@tripurauniv.in** for obtaining the user ID and password to access these resources.

Sl.No	Online Databases	Content Type	URLs
1	American Chemical Society	Academic Literature	<a href="https://pubs.acs.org/page/remotearchive">https://pubs.acs.org/page/remotearchive</a>
2	American Institute of Physics	Academic Literature	<a href="https://www.scitation.org/remotearchive">https://www.scitation.org/remotearchive</a>
3	Annual Reviews	Academic Literature	<a href="https://annualreviewsnews.org/2020/03/13/annual-reviews-removes-access-control-in-response-to-covid-19-pandemic/">https://annualreviewsnews.org/2020/03/13/annual-reviews-removes-access-control-in-response-to-covid-19-pandemic/</a>
4	JGate Plus (JCCC)	Academic Literature	<a href="https://support.jstor.org/hc/en-us/articles/115005160548-Access-Management-Technical-Instructions">https://support.jstor.org/hc/en-us/articles/115005160548-Access-Management-Technical-Instructions</a>

5	Oxford University Press	Academic Literature	<a href="https://support.jstor.org/hc/en-us/articles/115005160548-Access-Management-Technical-Instructions">https://support.jstor.org/hc/en-us/articles/115005160548-Access-Management-Technical-Instructions</a>
6	Project Muse	Academic Literature	--
7	Springer Link 1700 Collection and Nature Journal	Academic Literature	<a href="https://www.springernature.com/gp/librarians/tools-services/implement/remote-access">https://www.springernature.com/gp/librarians/tools-services/implement/remote-access</a>

## 5. Open access to online resources

Many of the online resources are available free during this lockdown period. We have tried to compile some of the online resources which are available free and may be useful for our faculty. We are also circulating mailers on publishers offer. If you have any problem in accessing these resources may be contact to [Centrallibrary@tripurauniv.in](mailto:Centrallibrary@tripurauniv.in) or [assttlibrarian1@tripurauniv.in](mailto:assttlibrarian1@tripurauniv.in).

<b>Open Access Online Resources</b>	
<b>E-Journals</b>	
<b>Resource Name</b>	<b>Access URL Link</b>
Bioline International	<a href="http://www.bioline.org.br/">http://www.bioline.org.br/</a>
BioMed Central	<a href="http://www.biomedcentral.com/">http://www.biomedcentral.com/</a>
BMJ Open	<a href="http://bmjopen.bmj.com/">http://bmjopen.bmj.com/</a>
CSIR-NISCAIR Journals: NOPR	<a href="http://nopr.niscair.res.in/handle/123456789/2">http://nopr.niscair.res.in/handle/123456789/2</a>
Digital Library of the Commons	<a href="http://dlc.dlib.indiana.edu/dlc/search">http://dlc.dlib.indiana.edu/dlc/search</a>
Directory of Open Access Journals (14000+ Journal Titles)	<a href="http://www.doaj.org/">http://www.doaj.org/</a>
Hindawi Publishing	<a href="http://www.hindawi.com/">http://www.hindawi.com/</a>
Indian Academy of Science	<a href="http://www.ias.ac.in/">http://www.ias.ac.in/</a>
Indian Council of Medical Research Journals	<a href="http://www.ijmr.org.in/">http://www.ijmr.org.in/</a>
Indian Medlars Centre MedInd journals	<a href="http://medind.nic.in/">http://medind.nic.in/</a>
Indian National Science Academy	<a href="https://insa.nic.in/">https://insa.nic.in/</a>
Open Access Button	<a href="https://openaccessbutton.org/">https://openaccessbutton.org/</a>
OUP/Wellcome Backfiles Digitisation Project:	<a href="http://library.wellcome.ac.uk/doc_wtx017070.html">http://library.wellcome.ac.uk/doc_wtx017070.html</a>
Paperity	<a href="http://paperity.org/">http://paperity.org/</a>
Public Library of Science (PLOS)	<a href="http://www.plos.org/">http://www.plos.org/</a>
Sabinet	<a href="http://journals.co.za/">http://journals.co.za/</a>
Sankhya: the Indian Journal of Statistics	<a href="http://www.springer.com/statistics/journal/13171">http://www.springer.com/statistics/journal/13171</a>
SSRN	<a href="https://www.ssrn.com/en/">https://www.ssrn.com/en/</a>

<b>General, Text Books</b>	
<b>Resource Name</b>	<b>Access URL Link</b>
BC Open Textbook Collection	<a href="https://open.bccampus.ca/find-open-textbooks/">https://open.bccampus.ca/find-open-textbooks/</a>
Directory of Open Access Books (27000+ Journal Titles)	<a href="https://www.doabooks.org">https://www.doabooks.org</a>
E-Books Directory	<a href="http://www.e-booksdirectory.com/">http://www.e-booksdirectory.com/</a>
eCampus Ontario	<a href="https://openlibrary.ecampusontario.ca/find-open-textbooks/">https://openlibrary.ecampusontario.ca/find-open-textbooks/</a>
HathiTrust Digital Library	<a href="http://www.hathitrust.org/">http://www.hathitrust.org/</a>
Internet Archive	<a href="https://archive.org/">https://archive.org/</a>
Knowledge Unlatched	<a href="http://collections.knowledgeunlatched.org/collection-availability-1/">http://collections.knowledgeunlatched.org/collection-availability-1/</a>
Manitoba Open Textbook Initiative	<a href="https://openedmb.ca/find-open-textbooks/">https://openedmb.ca/find-open-textbooks/</a>
Million Book Project	<a href="https://archive.org/details/millionbooks">https://archive.org/details/millionbooks</a>
NCBI Bookshelf (life sciences and healthcare)	<a href="https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/books/">https://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/books/</a>
Oapen	<a href="http://oapen.org/content/">http://oapen.org/content/</a>
OER Commons Textbooks	<a href="https://www.oercommons.org/">https://www.oercommons.org/</a>
Open Access Textbooks	<a href="https://www.openaccesstextbooks.org/">https://www.openaccesstextbooks.org/</a>
Open Book Publishers	<a href="https://www.openbookpublishers.com/">https://www.openbookpublishers.com/</a>
Open Library ( Few for visually impaired readers)	<a href="https://openlibrary.org/">https://openlibrary.org/</a>
Open SUNY Textbooks	<a href="https://textbooks.opensuny.org/open-source-textbooks/">https://textbooks.opensuny.org/open-source-textbooks/</a>
Open SUNY Textbooks	<a href="http://textbooks.opensuny.org/browse/">http://textbooks.opensuny.org/browse/</a>
Open Textbooks	<a href="https://open.umn.edu/opentextbooks/">https://open.umn.edu/opentextbooks/</a>
Openstax	<a href="https://openstax.org/">https://openstax.org/</a>
Orange Grove	<a href="https://florida.theorange grove.org/">https://florida.theorange grove.org/</a>
PDX Open	<a href="http://pdxscholar.library.pdx.edu/pdxopen/">http://pdxscholar.library.pdx.edu/pdxopen/</a>
Project Gutenberg	<a href="http://www.gutenberg.org/">http://www.gutenberg.org/</a>
UCL Press	<a href="http://www.ucl.ac.uk/ucl-press/browse-books">http://www.ucl.ac.uk/ucl-press/browse-books</a>
Wikibooks	<a href="https://en.wikibooks.org/wiki/Main_Page">https://en.wikibooks.org/wiki/Main_Page</a>
<b>Fulltext, Bibliographic Database</b>	
<b>Resource Name</b>	<b>Access URL Link</b>
AgeInfo	<a href="http://www.cpa.org.uk/ageinfo/ageinfo2.html">http://www.cpa.org.uk/ageinfo/ageinfo2.html</a>
ChEMBL	<a href="https://www.ebi.ac.uk/chembl/">https://www.ebi.ac.uk/chembl/</a>
ChemSpider	<a href="http://www.chemspider.com/">http://www.chemspider.com/</a>
ChemSynthesis	<a href="http://www.chemsynthesis.com/">http://www.chemsynthesis.com/</a>
Civil Engineering Database (CEDB)	<a href="http://cedb.asce.org/">http://cedb.asce.org/</a>
Collection of Computer Science Bibliographies	<a href="http://iinwww.ira.uka.de/bibliography/">http://iinwww.ira.uka.de/bibliography/</a>

DBLP Computer Science Bibliography	<a href="http://www.informatik.uni-trier.de/~ley/db/">http://www.informatik.uni-trier.de/~ley/db/</a>
Education Resources Information Center (ERIC)	<a href="http://eric.ed.gov/">http://eric.ed.gov/</a>
Indian Science Abstracts	<a href="http://isa.niscair.res.in/">http://isa.niscair.res.in/</a>
IndMED	<a href="http://medind.nic.in/imvw/">http://medind.nic.in/imvw/</a>
PubMed	<a href="http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed">http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pubmed</a>
Social Care Online	<a href="http://www.scie-socialcareonline.org.uk/">http://www.scie-socialcareonline.org.uk/</a>
<b>Intitutional Repositories</b>	
<b>Resource Name</b>	<b>Access URL Link</b>
Directory of Open Access Repositories (OpenDOAR)	<a href="http://www.opendoar.org/">http://www.opendoar.org/</a>
ADS SAO/NASA Astrophysics Data System	<a href="http://adswww.harvard.edu/">http://adswww.harvard.edu/</a>
AgEcon Search	<a href="http://ageconsearch.umn.edu/">http://ageconsearch.umn.edu/</a>
ArXiv.org	<a href="http://arxiv.org/">http://arxiv.org/</a>
CERN Document Server	<a href="http://cds.cern.ch/">http://cds.cern.ch/</a>
CogPrints	<a href="http://cogprints.org/">http://cogprints.org/</a>
Cryptology ePrint Archive	<a href="http://eprint.iacr.org/">http://eprint.iacr.org/</a>
CSIR Central	<a href="http://www.csircentral.net/">http://www.csircentral.net/</a>
E-prints Library and Information Science (E-LIS)	<a href="http://eprints.rclis.org/">http://eprints.rclis.org/</a>
ECS EPrints Repository	<a href="http://eprints.ecs.soton.ac.uk/">http://eprints.ecs.soton.ac.uk/</a>
Institutional Repository at Department of Biotechnology (DBT)	<a href="http://dbt.sciencecentral.in/">http://dbt.sciencecentral.in/</a>
Institutional Repository at Department of Science and Technology (DST)	<a href="http://dst.sciencecentral.in/">http://dst.sciencecentral.in/</a>
Mathematical Physics Preprint Archive	<a href="https://www.ma.utexas.edu/mp_arc/">https://www.ma.utexas.edu/mp_arc/</a>
Open Archive HAL	<a href="https://halshs.archives-ouvertes.fr/">https://halshs.archives-ouvertes.fr/</a>
Organic Eprints	<a href="http://orgprints.org/">http://orgprints.org/</a>
PhilSci-Archive	<a href="http://philsci-archive.pitt.edu/">http://philsci-archive.pitt.edu/</a>
RePEc (Research Papers in Economics)	<a href="http://repec.org/">http://repec.org/</a>
Science Central	<a href="http://www.sciencecentral.in/">http://www.sciencecentral.in/</a>
ViXra	<a href="http://vixra.org/arch/">http://vixra.org/arch/</a>
<b>Open Educational Resuources (OER)</b>	
<b>Resource Name</b>	<b>Access URL Link</b>
Resource Name	Access URL Link
China Open Resources for Education	<a href="http://www.core.org.cn/">http://www.core.org.cn/</a>
Connexions	<a href="http://cnx.org/">http://cnx.org/</a>
Flat World Knowledge (FWK)	<a href="http://www.flatworldknowledge.com/">http://www.flatworldknowledge.com/</a>
Jorum	<a href="http://www.jorum.ac.uk/">http://www.jorum.ac.uk/</a>
MERLOT	<a href="http://www.merlot.org/merlot">http://www.merlot.org/merlot</a>
OER Africa	<a href="http://www.oerafrica.org/">http://www.oerafrica.org/</a>
OER Commons	<a href="http://www.oercommons.org/">http://www.oercommons.org/</a>

OER Handbook	<a href="http://wikieducator.org/OER_Handbook">http://wikieducator.org/OER_Handbook</a>
OER Research	<a href="http://oer.issuelab.org/research">http://oer.issuelab.org/research</a>
Open AGH – OER platform, Poland	<a href="http://open.agh.edu.pl">http://open.agh.edu.pl</a>
Open Education News blog	<a href="http://openeducationnews.org/">http://openeducationnews.org/</a>
OpenLearn	<a href="http://openlearn.open.ac.uk/">http://openlearn.open.ac.uk/</a>
The African Virtual University (AVU) OER portal OER@AVU	<a href="http://oer.avu.org/">http://oer.avu.org/</a>
The Global Text Project	<a href="http://globaltext.terry.uga.edu/">http://globaltext.terry.uga.edu/</a>
The UCT OpenContent directory	<a href="http://opencontent.uct.ac.za/">http://opencontent.uct.ac.za/</a>
<b>Open Educational Resources (OER)</b>	
Resource Name	Access URL Link
Encyclopedia Astronautica	<a href="http://www.astronautix.com">http://www.astronautix.com</a>
Encyclopedia Britannica	<a href="https://www.britannica.com/">https://www.britannica.com/</a>
Encyclopedia of Mathematics	<a href="https://www.encyclopediaofmath.org/">https://www.encyclopediaofmath.org/</a>
Encyclopedia.com	<a href="https://www.encyclopedia.com">https://www.encyclopedia.com</a>
Internet Encyclopedia of Philosophy	<a href="http://www.iep.utm.edu/">http://www.iep.utm.edu/</a>
New World Encyclopedia	<a href="http://www.newworldencyclopedia.org/">http://www.newworldencyclopedia.org/</a>
Stanford Encyclopedia of Philosophy	<a href="http://plato.stanford.edu/index.html">http://plato.stanford.edu/index.html</a>
The On-Line Encyclopedia of Integer Sequences® (OEIS®)	<a href="https://oeis.org/">https://oeis.org/</a>
Wikipedia	<a href="https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Main_Page">https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Main_Page</a>
<b>Open Access Directories</b>	
Resource Name	Access URL Link
Directory of Open Access Books (27000+ Journal Titles)	<a href="https://www.doabooks.org">https://www.doabooks.org</a>
Directory of Open Access Journals (14000+ Journal Titles)	<a href="http://www.doaj.org/">http://www.doaj.org/</a>
OpenDOAR	<a href="http://www.opendoar.org/">http://www.opendoar.org/</a>
Registry of Open Access Repositories (ROAR)	<a href="http://roar.eprints.org/">http://roar.eprints.org/</a>
Repository 66 Map	<a href="http://maps.repository66.org/">http://maps.repository66.org/</a>
SCOAP3 Repository	<a href="http://repo.scoap3.org/">http://repo.scoap3.org/</a>
<b>Research Data Repositories</b>	
Resource Name	Access URL Link
Data.gov.in	<a href="https://data.gov.in/">https://data.gov.in/</a>
EarthChem	<a href="http://www.earthchem.org/">http://www.earthchem.org/</a>
European Variation Archive (EVA)	<a href="http://www.ebi.ac.uk/eva/?Home">http://www.ebi.ac.uk/eva/?Home</a>
NASA Global Change Master Directory (GCMD)	<a href="http://gcmd.nasa.gov/">http://gcmd.nasa.gov/</a>
OpenAIRE	<a href="https://www.openaire.eu/search/find?keyword=">https://www.openaire.eu/search/find?keyword=</a>
Re3data.org	<a href="http://www.re3data.org/">http://www.re3data.org/</a>

Recommended Data Repositories	<a href="https://www.nature.com/sdata/policies/repositories">https://www.nature.com/sdata/policies/repositories</a>
UN Resources	<a href="http://research.un.org/en/un-resources/az">http://research.un.org/en/un-resources/az</a>
UNDP Projects	<a href="http://open.undp.org/">http://open.undp.org/</a>
UNESCO: Open Access Publications	<a href="http://en.unesco.org/open-access/">http://en.unesco.org/open-access/</a>
World Bank: Open Knowledge Repository	<a href="https://openknowledge.worldbank.org/">https://openknowledge.worldbank.org/</a>
Worldwide Protein Data Bank (wwPDB)	<a href="http://www.wwpdb.org/">http://www.wwpdb.org/</a>
Thesis and Dissertations	
Resource Name	Access URL Link
Australasia Digital Thesis Program	<a href="http://adt.caul.edu.au/">http://adt.caul.edu.au/</a>
Caltech THESIS: A Caltech Library Service	<a href="http://thesis.library.caltech.edu/">http://thesis.library.caltech.edu/</a>
DART-Europe E-theses Portal	<a href="http://www.dart-europe.eu/">http://www.dart-europe.eu/</a>
Digital Commons @ McMaster	<a href="http://digitalcommons.mcmaster.ca/opendissertations/">http://digitalcommons.mcmaster.ca/opendissertations/</a>
Diva: an Academic Archive Online	<a href="http://www.diva-portal.org/smash/search.jsf">http://www.diva-portal.org/smash/search.jsf</a>
DRUM : Digital Repository at the University of Maryland	<a href="http://drum.lib.umd.edu/">http://drum.lib.umd.edu/</a>
EBSCO Open Dissertations	<a href="https://biblioboard.com/opendissertations/">https://biblioboard.com/opendissertations/</a>
NDLTD: Networked Digital Library of Theses and Dissertations	<a href="http://www.ndltd.org/resources/find-etds">http://www.ndltd.org/resources/find-etds</a>
Open Access Theses and Dissertations (OATD)	<a href="http://oatd.org/">http://oatd.org/</a>
PQDT OPEN: ProQuest Digital Theses	<a href="http://pqdtopen.proquest.com/search.html">http://pqdtopen.proquest.com/search.html</a>
UGC-INFLIBNET Shodhganga, India	<a href="http://shodhganga.inflibnet.ac.in/">http://shodhganga.inflibnet.ac.in/</a>
Online Patent Search	
Resource Name	Access URL Link
Espacenet Patent Search	<a href="http://worldwide.espacenet.com/">http://worldwide.espacenet.com/</a>
FreePatentsOnline (FPO)	<a href="http://www.freepatentsonline.com/">http://www.freepatentsonline.com/</a>
Google Patents	<a href="https://patents.google.com/">https://patents.google.com/</a>
Indian Patent Search (IPAIRS)	<a href="http://ipindiaservices.gov.in/publicsearch/">http://ipindiaservices.gov.in/publicsearch/</a>
SureChEMBL	<a href="https://www.surechembl.org/search/">https://www.surechembl.org/search/</a>
US Patent and Trademark Office (PTO)	<a href="http://patft.uspto.gov/">http://patft.uspto.gov/</a>
Open Coursewares	
Resource Name	Access URL Link
Carnegie Mellon Open Learning Initiative (OLI)	<a href="http://oli.cmu.edu/learn-with-oli/see-our-free-open-courses/">http://oli.cmu.edu/learn-with-oli/see-our-free-open-courses/</a>
CEC Learning Object Repository	<a href="http://cec.nic.in/lor/Pages/Search.aspx">http://cec.nic.in/lor/Pages/Search.aspx</a>
ChemTube3D	<a href="http://www.chemtube3d.com/">http://www.chemtube3d.com/</a>
Coursera	<a href="https://www.coursera.org/">https://www.coursera.org/</a>
e-PG Pathshala	<a href="http://epgp.inflibnet.ac.in/">http://epgp.inflibnet.ac.in/</a>

eGyankosh	<a href="http://egyankosh.ac.in/">http://egyankosh.ac.in/</a>
Harvard Online Learning	<a href="http://online-learning.harvard.edu/">http://online-learning.harvard.edu/</a>
Johns Hopkins Opencourseware	<a href="http://ocw.jhsph.edu/">http://ocw.jhsph.edu/</a>
Khan Academy	<a href="https://www.khanacademy.org/">https://www.khanacademy.org/</a>
MIT Open Courseware (OCW)	<a href="http://ocw.mit.edu/index.htm">http://ocw.mit.edu/index.htm</a>
MIT OpenCourseWare	<a href="http://ocw.mit.edu">http://ocw.mit.edu</a>
Open Course Library	<a href="http://opencourselibrary.org/">http://opencourselibrary.org/</a>
Open Yale Courses	<a href="http://oyc.yale.edu/courses">http://oyc.yale.edu/courses</a>
Open.Michigan	<a href="http://open.umich.edu/">http://open.umich.edu/</a>
SNU Open Courseware	<a href="http://ocw.snu.ac.kr/">http://ocw.snu.ac.kr/</a>
Supercourse	<a href="http://www.bibalex.org/supercourse/">http://www.bibalex.org/supercourse/</a>
Udacity	<a href="https://www.udacity.com/">https://www.udacity.com/</a>
UK Open University Learning Space	<a href="http://www.open.edu/openlearn/">http://www.open.edu/openlearn/</a>
University of Saskatchewan: Open CourseWare	<a href="http://ocw.usask.ca/">http://ocw.usask.ca/</a>

### Audio-Visual/ Multimedia Educational Resources

Resource Name	Access URL Link
Videlectures.net	<a href="http://videlectures.net/">http://videlectures.net/</a>
Academic Earth	<a href="http://academicearth.org/">http://academicearth.org/</a>
Engineering Tube	<a href="http://engineeringtube.net/">http://engineeringtube.net/</a>
Free Lecture Videos	<a href="http://freevidelectures.com/">http://freevidelectures.com/</a>
Khan Academy	<a href="https://www.khanacademy.org/">https://www.khanacademy.org/</a>
MIT TV	<a href="http://techtv.mit.edu/">http://techtv.mit.edu/</a>
NPTEL	<a href="http://nptel.ac.in/">http://nptel.ac.in/</a>
TeacherTube	<a href="http://www.teachertube.com/">http://www.teachertube.com/</a>
TEDx	<a href="http://tedxtalks.ted.com/">http://tedxtalks.ted.com/</a>
Video Lecture. NET	<a href="http://videlectures.net/">http://videlectures.net/</a>
YouTube	<a href="https://www.youtube.com/">https://www.youtube.com/</a>
SWAYAM Online	<a href="https://swayam.gov.in">https://swayam.gov.in</a>
Spoken Tutorial	<a href="https://spoken-tutorial.org/">https://spoken-tutorial.org/</a>
Virtual Lab@ MHRD, India	<a href="http://www.vlab.co.in/">http://www.vlab.co.in/</a>
TED: Talk from Inspiring Teachers	<a href="https://www.ted.com/">https://www.ted.com/</a>
eYantra@ MHRD, India	<a href="https://www.e-yantra.org/">https://www.e-yantra.org/</a>
ICT Initiative@ MHRD, India	<a href="https://sakshat.ac.in">https://sakshat.ac.in</a>

### National Libraries

Resource Name	Access URL Link
British Library	<a href="https://www.bl.uk/learning/online-resources">https://www.bl.uk/learning/online-resources</a>
Libraries and Archives, USA	<a href="https://www.usa.gov/libraries">https://www.usa.gov/libraries</a>
Library and Archives Canada	<a href="https://www.bac-lac.gc.ca/eng/Pages/home.aspx">https://www.bac-lac.gc.ca/eng/Pages/home.aspx</a>



National Archives & National Library of Bangladesh	<a href="http://www.nanl.gov.bd/">http://www.nanl.gov.bd/</a>
National Library of Russia	<a href="http://nlr.ru/eng">http://nlr.ru/eng</a>
National Digital Library of India	<a href="https://ndl.iitkgp.ac.in/">https://ndl.iitkgp.ac.in/</a>

The periodic mails will be sent from Central library on free webinars, User awareness session and any free access to important texts. Please check your mail box for any update from library time to time.